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Pending Legislation/Notes 

AL Board Initiative 
 

Yes 
 

License 
Specialty 
Board actions 
Medical education 
Controlled substance 
Certificate 

https://www.albme.org/index.cfm
?fuseaction=app.LicenseeSearch2 
 

 

AK Board Initiative 
 

Yes License 
License status 

www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/search3
.htm 

 

AZ-M Ariz. Rev. 
Statutes § 32-
1403.01 
 

Yes 
 

License 
License status 
Licensee’s primary location 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board actions 
Letters of concern 
Conviction of a felony or 
misdemeanor involving moral 
turpitude 
Medical malpractice court 
judgments, awards or 
settlements 

http://www.azmd.gov/GLSPages
/DoctorSearch.aspx 

 

AZ-O Board Initiative 
 

Yes  License 
License status 

http://www.azdo.gov/GLSPages/
DoctorSearch.aspx 

 

https://www.albme.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=app.LicenseeSearch2
https://www.albme.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=app.LicenseeSearch2
http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/search3.htm
http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/search3.htm
http://www.azmd.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx
http://www.azmd.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx
http://www.azdo.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx
http://www.azdo.gov/GLSPages/DoctorSearch.aspx
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

Medical education specialty 
Board actions 
Letters of concern 

 

AR Board Initiative 
 

Yes 
 

License 
License status 
Specialty 
Board certification(s) 

http://www.armedicalboard.org/p
ublic/directory/simple.aspx 

 

CA-M Cal. Bus. & 
Prof. Code § 
803.1 

Yes 
 

License 
License status 
Medical education 
Board certifications (if any) 
Board actions (by California 
board or another state medical 
board) 
Felony and certain 
misdemeanor convictions 
Administrative 
Citation or public reprimand 
Hospital disciplinary 
Actions 
Malpractice judgment and 
arbitration award (if greater 
than 3 in 10 years for high risk 
specialty: 4 in 10 years) 

http://mbc.ca.gov/lookup.html  The statute specifies that the Medical Board, 
Osteopathic Medical Board and the Board of 
Podiatric Medicine must disclose to an inquiring 
member of the public information regarding any 
enforcement actions taken against a licensee, 
including a former licensee, by the board or by 
another state or jurisdiction. 
 
The following information does not have to be 
included: 
Complaints made to the Medical Board of 
California 
Investigations conducted by the Medical Board 
Misdemeanor convictions occurring prior to 
1/1/2007 
Misdemeanor convictions occurring after 
1/1/2007 that did not result in a disciplinary 
action or accusation by the Board 
Some medical malpractice information (pending, 
dismissed, etc.) 

CA-O Cal. Bus. &   
Prof. Code §  
803.1 

Yes 
 

License 
License status 
Medical education 
Board certifications (if any) 
Board actions 
Enforcement actions 

http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllp
ub/wllqryna$lcev2.startup?p_qte_c
ode=GEN&p_qte_pgm_code=85
10 
 

 

http://www.armedicalboard.org/public/directory/simple.aspx
http://www.armedicalboard.org/public/directory/simple.aspx
http://mbc.ca.gov/lookup.html
http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/wllqryna$lcev2.startup?p_qte_code=GEN&p_qte_pgm_code=8510
http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/wllqryna$lcev2.startup?p_qte_code=GEN&p_qte_pgm_code=8510
http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/wllqryna$lcev2.startup?p_qte_code=GEN&p_qte_pgm_code=8510
http://www2.dca.ca.gov/pls/wllpub/wllqryna$lcev2.startup?p_qte_code=GEN&p_qte_pgm_code=8510
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

CO Board Initiative 
 

Yes License 
License status 
Board actions both disciplinary 
and non-disciplinary 
Malpractice judgments after 
08/03/2004 

https://www.doradls.state.co.us/al
ison.php 

 

CT Conn. Statutes  
§ 20-13 

Yes   
 

License 
License status 
Disciplinary actions 
Staff privileges 
Board certification 
Publications 
Pending charges 
Medical malpractice  
Information 
Board actions 
Hospital discipline 
Other state licenses 
Felony convictions 

https://www.elicense.ct.gov/ 
 

 

DE Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Disciplinary actions 
Limits/restrictions 
Public disciplines 

https://dpronline.delaware.gov/m
ylicense%20weblookup/Search.asp
x 
 

 

DC Board Initiative Yes License 
License status  
Specialty  
Disciplinary actions after 1996 

http://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/weblo
okup/ 
 

 

FL-M Fla. Stat. §§ 
456.041 
through 
456.046 

Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Staff privileges and faculty 
appointments 

http://www.doh.state.fl.us/MQA
/profiling/index.html 
 

Website specifies that information has not been 
verified by the Department unless otherwise 
indicated. 

https://www.doradls.state.co.us/alison.php
https://www.doradls.state.co.us/alison.php
https://www.elicense.ct.gov/
https://dpronline.delaware.gov/mylicense%20weblookup/Search.aspx
https://dpronline.delaware.gov/mylicense%20weblookup/Search.aspx
https://dpronline.delaware.gov/mylicense%20weblookup/Search.aspx
http://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/weblookup/
http://app.hpla.doh.dc.gov/weblookup/
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/MQA/profiling/index.html
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/MQA/profiling/index.html
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

Board certification(s) 
Reported financial 
responsibility 
Criminal history 
Board actions 
Board actions from another 
state medical board 
Legal actions taken against the 
practitioner 
Hospital/health organization 
disciplinary actions 
Liability claims exceeding 
$100K 
Public complaint 

FL-O Fla. Stat. §§ 
456.041 
through 
456.046 

Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Staff privileges and faculty 
appointments 
Board certification(s) 
Reported financial 
responsibility 
Criminal history 
Board actions 
Board actions from another 
state medical board 
Legal actions taken against the 
practitioner 
Hospital/health organization 
disciplinary actions 
Liability claims exceeding 
$100K 
Public complaint 

http://www.doh.state.fl.us/MQA
/profiling/index.html 

 

http://www.doh.state.fl.us/MQA/profiling/index.html
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/MQA/profiling/index.html
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

GA Ga. Code Ann., 
§§  43-34A-3 
through 43-
34A-8  

Yes License 
Practice location  
Participation in Medicaid 
Medical education 
Specialty board certifications 
Hospital staff privileges 
Board disciplinary actions 
Hospital discipline 
Revocation 
Criminal convictions 
Medical malpractice 

http://services.georgia.gov/dch/
mebs/jsp/index.jsp 
 

2011 HB147 – amends Chapter 34A of Title 43 of 
the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, the 
"Patient Right to Know Act of 2001," so as to 
include information as to whether a physician has 
medical malpractice insurance as part of the 
physician profile; to provide that a patient has the 
right to inquire as to whether the physician carries 
medical malpractice insurance.  The bill was 
enacted 7/1/2011 but has not yet been 
implemented. 

GU - -  -  

HI Board Initiative Yes  License 
License status 
Education 
Restriction/limitations 
Disciplinary history 
Prior complaints 

http://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvlsearch/
app  
 

 

ID Idaho Code § 
54-4601 
through 4604 

Yes License 
Medical education 
Board certification(s) 
Faculty appointments 
Primary admitting hospital 
Medicaid/Medicare 
Criminal history 
Board actions 
Disciplinary actions by other 
Boards/hospitals 
Medical malpractice/ 
settlement history within past 5 
years 
Professional liability insurance 
Professional ownership 

www.idacare.org/  
 

 

http://services.georgia.gov/dch/mebs/jsp/index.jsp
http://services.georgia.gov/dch/mebs/jsp/index.jsp
http://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvlsearch/app
http://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvlsearch/app
http://www.idacare.org/
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

IL Ill. Comp. Stat. 
60/24.1 

Yes 
 
 

License 
License status 
Medical education (including 
Post Graduate Education) 
Board actions 
Practice information 
Insurance information 
Specialty certification 
Legal actions 
Discipline (in IL, other states, 
and by hospitals) 
Professional activities 
Hospital affiliations 
Honors & awards 

https://www.idfpr.com/applicatio
ns/professionprofile/default.aspx 
 

 2012 HB 4074 – Extends the disclosure period 
from 5 years to 10 years for criminal convictions, 
final disciplinary actions and malpractice 
settlements in a physician’s profile. 
 

IN IAC 25-1-5-10 Yes License 
License status 
Specialty 
Board actions 
Controlled substance 

https://extranet.in.gov/WebLook
up/Search.aspx 
 

 

IA Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board actions 

http://www.docboard.org/ia/df/
name.htm 
 

 

KS Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Specialty 
Medical education 
Derogatory information 

http://www.docboard.org/ks/df/
kssearch.htm  
 

 

KY Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 

http://web1.ky.gov/GenSearch/L
icenseSearch.aspx?AGY=5 
 

 

https://www.idfpr.com/applications/professionprofile/default.aspx
https://www.idfpr.com/applications/professionprofile/default.aspx
https://extranet.in.gov/WebLookup/Search.aspx
https://extranet.in.gov/WebLookup/Search.aspx
http://www.docboard.org/ia/df/name.htm
http://www.docboard.org/ia/df/name.htm
http://www.docboard.org/ks/df/kssearch.htm
http://www.docboard.org/ks/df/kssearch.htm
http://web1.ky.gov/GenSearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=5
http://web1.ky.gov/GenSearch/LicenseSearch.aspx?AGY=5
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

Board actions 
Area and type of practice 

LA Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Self-reported specialty 
Disciplinary history 

http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/a
pps/verifications/lookup.aspx 
 

 

ME-M Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Specialty 
Medical education 
Board actions 

www.docboard.org/me/df/mesear
ch.htm  
 
 

 

ME-O Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Gender 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board actions 

www.docboard.org/me-osteo/df/ 
 

 

MD MD Code, 
Health Occup., 
§ 14-411.1 

Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Board certifications  
Specialty 
Disciplinary actions 
Other board actions 
Medical malpractice (within 
past 10 years) 
Criminal history 

https://www.mbp.state.md.us/bp
qapp/ 
 

 

MA M.G.L.A. 112 § 
5  

Yes License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board certification(s) 
Honors and awards 

http://profiles.massmedboard.org
/MA-Physician-Profile-Find-
Doctor.asp 
 
 

 

http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/apps/verifications/lookup.aspx
http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/apps/verifications/lookup.aspx
http://www.docboard.org/me/df/mesearch.htm
http://www.docboard.org/me/df/mesearch.htm
http://www.docboard.org/me-osteo/df/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/bpqapp/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/bpqapp/
http://profiles.massmedboard.org/MA-Physician-Profile-Find-Doctor.asp
http://profiles.massmedboard.org/MA-Physician-Profile-Find-Doctor.asp
http://profiles.massmedboard.org/MA-Physician-Profile-Find-Doctor.asp
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State Board Physician Profile 
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

Publications 
Medical malpractice (past 10 
years) 
Criminal history 
Hospital discipline 
Board discipline 
Whether accepting new patients 

 
 
 
 
 

MI-M Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Open formal complaints 
Board actions 

http://www7.dleg.state.mi.us/free
/  

 

MI-O Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Open formal complaints 
Board actions 

http://www7.dleg.state.mi.us/free
/  

 

MN Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Board certification(s) 
Board actions 
Specialty 
Criminal convictions 

http://www.bmp.state.mn.us 
 

 

MS Board Initiative Yes Public record info only http://dsitspe01.its.state.ms.us/ms
bml/medical.nsf/$$Search?OpenF
orm 
 

If public record exists, copies may be obtained by 
submitting payment for $25.00 (plus $1.55 online 
processing fee) 

MO Board Initiative Yes License 
Medical education 
Board certification 
Disciplinary actions 
 

https://renew.pr.mo.gov/licensee-
search.asp 
 

 

MT Board Initiative Yes License http://app.mt.gov/cgi-  

http://www7.dleg.state.mi.us/free/
http://www7.dleg.state.mi.us/free/
http://www7.dleg.state.mi.us/free/
http://www7.dleg.state.mi.us/free/
http://www.bmp.state.mn.us/
http://dsitspe01.its.state.ms.us/msbml/medical.nsf/$$Search?OpenForm
http://dsitspe01.its.state.ms.us/msbml/medical.nsf/$$Search?OpenForm
http://dsitspe01.its.state.ms.us/msbml/medical.nsf/$$Search?OpenForm
https://renew.pr.mo.gov/licensee-search.asp
https://renew.pr.mo.gov/licensee-search.asp
http://app.mt.gov/cgi-bin/lookup/licenseLookup.cgi
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

License status 
Specialty 
Disciplinary actions 

bin/lookup/licenseLookup.cgi 
 

NE Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Disciplinary/Non- 
Disciplinary actions 

http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/lis/lisind
ex.htm 
 

 

NV-M NV Rev. Stat.  
§§ 622.100, 
630.144, 
630.3068 
 

Yes License 
License status 
Scope of practice 
Medical education 
Board discipline 
Restriction/limitations 

https://nsbme.mylicense.com/Ver
ification/ 
 

 

NV-O NV Rev. Stat.  
§§ 622.100, 
633.527 

Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Discipline history 
Malpractice judgments 

http://license.k3systems.com/Lice
nsingPublic/app?page=licenseeSea
rch&service=page 
 

 

NH Board Initiative Yes License 
Specialty 
Board certification 
Medical education 

http://www.egov.nh.gov/medicin
eboard/disclaimer.asp  
 

 

NJ N.J. Stat. Ann. 
§§ 45:9-22.22 , 
45:9-22.23 

Yes 
 

License 
License status 
Medical education 
Board certification(s) 
Specialty 
Malpractice judgments 
Board actions 
Other board actions 
Hospital discipline 

http://12.150.185.184/dca/about.j
sp; 
https://newjersey.mylicense.com/
verification/ 
 

 

http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/lis/lisindex.htm
http://www.dhhs.ne.gov/lis/lisindex.htm
https://nsbme.mylicense.com/Verification/
https://nsbme.mylicense.com/Verification/
http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=licenseeSearch&service=page
http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=licenseeSearch&service=page
http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=licenseeSearch&service=page
http://www.egov.nh.gov/medicineboard/disclaimer.asp
http://www.egov.nh.gov/medicineboard/disclaimer.asp
http://12.150.185.184/dca/about.jsp
http://12.150.185.184/dca/about.jsp
https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification/
https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification/
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

Criminal convictions 

NM-M Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board certification(s) 
Disciplinary history 
Restriction/limitations 
Controlled substance 

http://www.docboard.org/nm/  
 
 
 
 
 

 

NM-O Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board certification(s) 
Disciplinary history 
Restriction/limitations 
Controlled substance 

http://www.docboard.org/nm/  
 

 

NY NY Public 
Health Law § 
2995-a 

Yes 
 

License 
License status 
Medical education 
Board certification(s) 
Specialty 
Malpractice judgments 
Other board actions 
Hospital actions 
Criminal history 
Restriction/limitations 
Board action (includes order) 
Misconduct description 

Licensing Board - 
www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.ht
m 
 
http://www.nydoctorprofile.com/
search_parameters.jsp  
 
Professional Medical Conduct 
Board - 
http://w3.health.state.ny.us/opmc
/factions.nsf/physiciansearch?ope
nform  

2012 AB 8414/SB 6069 – Would require 
notification on the department of health’s website 
that all physician information may not be all-
inclusive or up-to-date. The bill also requires an 
active link to the website maintained by the unified 
court system and containing information on all 
active and disposed cases pending in the local and 
state courts in the state. 

NC Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 

http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org
/Clients/NCBOM/Public/Licens
eeInformationSearch.aspx 

West's North Carolina General Statutes Annotated  
Chapter 90. Medicine and Allied Occupations  
Article 1. Practice of Medicine  

http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm
http://www.nydoctorprofile.com/search_parameters.jsp
http://www.nydoctorprofile.com/search_parameters.jsp
http://w3.health.state.ny.us/opmc/factions.nsf/physiciansearch?openform
http://w3.health.state.ny.us/opmc/factions.nsf/physiciansearch?openform
http://w3.health.state.ny.us/opmc/factions.nsf/physiciansearch?openform
http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org/Clients/NCBOM/Public/LicenseeInformationSearch.aspx
http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org/Clients/NCBOM/Public/LicenseeInformationSearch.aspx
http://wwwapps.ncmedboard.org/Clients/NCBOM/Public/LicenseeInformationSearch.aspx
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State Board Physician Profile 
Information Available Online:  

 

 
 

Pending Legislation/Notes 

Specialty 
Membership, honors, awards 
and public service 
Academic appointments and 
publications 
Board certification(s) 
Other licenses 
Board actions 
Other board actions 
Hospital actions 
Malpractice judgments 
Criminal history 

 N.C.G.S.A. § 90-5.3 
 
§ 90-5.3. Reporting and publication of medical 
judgments, awards, payments, and settlements 

- requires all physicians and physician 
assistants licensed or applying for 
licensure to report all settlements of 
$75,000 or more that occurred on or after 
May 1, 2008, to the medical board.  It also 
requires the medical board to publish on 
the board’s website the information 
collected for 7 years from the date of the 
judgment, award, payment or settlement.   

ND Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Board actions 

http://www.ndbomex.com/Searc
hPage.asp  
 

 

NMI - -  - 
 

 

OH Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Self-reported specialty 
Formal actions 

https://license.ohio.gov/lookup/d
efault.asp?division=78 
 

 

OK-M Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board certification 
CME year 
Controlled substance 
Disciplinary actions 
Insurance information 
Hospital privileges 

http://www.okmedicalboard.org/s
earch 
 

 

http://www.ndbomex.com/SearchPage.asp
http://www.ndbomex.com/SearchPage.asp
https://license.ohio.gov/lookup/default.asp?division=78
https://license.ohio.gov/lookup/default.asp?division=78
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/search
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/search
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Pending Legislation/Notes 

Whether accepting new patients 

OK-O Board Initiative Yes License 
Expiration date (implied status) 
Specialty 
Board certification(s) 
Board actions 

http://www.docboard.org/ok/df/
oksearch.htm 
 

 
 

OR Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Gender 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Other licenses 
Board orders 
Medical malpractice 

https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.
us/Clients/ORMB/Public/Verific
ationRequest.aspx 
 

 

PA-M Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Disciplinary actions 

http://www.licensepa.state.pa.us/ 
 

 

PA-O Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Disciplinary actions 

http://www.licensepa.state.pa.us/  

PR PR ST T. 20 § 
56 through 56a   

Yes  - 
 

 

RI RI Gen. Laws 
1956, § 5-37-9.2 

Yes License  
License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Gender 
Board certification(s) 
Disciplinary actions 
Hospital privileges 

www.docboard.org/ri/df/search.h
tm 
 

 

SC Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 

https://verify.llronline.com/LicLo
okup/Med/Med.aspx?div=16 

  

http://www.docboard.org/ok/df/oksearch.htm
http://www.docboard.org/ok/df/oksearch.htm
https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.us/Clients/ORMB/Public/VerificationRequest.aspx
https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.us/Clients/ORMB/Public/VerificationRequest.aspx
https://techmedweb.omb.state.or.us/Clients/ORMB/Public/VerificationRequest.aspx
http://www.licensepa.state.pa.us/
http://www.licensepa.state.pa.us/
http://www.docboard.org/ri/df/search.htm
http://www.docboard.org/ri/df/search.htm
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Med/Med.aspx?div=16
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/Med/Med.aspx?div=16
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State Board Physician Profile 
Information Available Online:  

 

 
 

Pending Legislation/Notes 

License history 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board actions 
Hospital affiliation 

 

SD Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Board action 

https://www.sdbmoe.gov/Public/
Services/VerificationSearch 
 

 

TN-M Tenn. Code 
Ann. § 63-51-
105, 107 
 

Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Faculty appointments 
Board certification(s) 
Disciplinary actions 
Hospital actions 
Criminal history 
Medical malpractice 
Staff privileges 
Optional information 

http://health.state.tn.us/Licensure
/default.aspx 
 

-   

TN-O See TN-M 
above 
 

Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Faculty appointments 
Board certification(s) 
Disciplinary actions 
Hospital actions 
Criminal history 
Medical malpractice 
Staff privileges 
Optional information 

http://health.state.tn.us/Licensure
/default.aspx 
 

See above 

TX TX 
Occupations 
Code § 154.006 

Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 

http://reg.tmb.state.tx.us/OnLine
Verif/Phys_SearchVerif.asp 
 

 

http://health.state.tn.us/Licensure/default.aspx
http://health.state.tn.us/Licensure/default.aspx
http://health.state.tn.us/Licensure/default.aspx
http://health.state.tn.us/Licensure/default.aspx
http://reg.tmb.state.tx.us/OnLineVerif/Phys_SearchVerif.asp
http://reg.tmb.state.tx.us/OnLineVerif/Phys_SearchVerif.asp
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State 

Medical 
Board 

 
 

Mandate 
 

 
Physician 

Profile 
Available to 
the Public 

 
Information Contained in the 

Profile 
 

 
State Board Physician Profile 
Information Available Online:  

 

 
 

Pending Legislation/Notes 

Specialty  
Board certification(s) 
Board actions 
Other board actions 
Restriction/limitations 
Medical malpractice 
Criminal history 

UT-M Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Board actions 
Controlled substance 

https://secure.utah.gov/llv/llv 
 

 

UT-O Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Board actions 
Controlled substance 

https://secure.utah.gov/llv/llv 
 

 
 
 

VT-M 26 Vermont 
Statutes Ann. § 
1368 

Yes License 
License status 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board certification 
Board actions 
Criminal history 
Restriction/limitations 
Medical malpractice 
Teaching/publications 

http://healthvermont.gov/hc/me
d_board/profile_search.aspx  
 

 

VT-O Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Board actions 

https://secure.vtprofessionals.org
/Renewals/LicenseLookupDownl
oad.aspx   

List of osteopaths charged with unprofessional 
conduct or unlicensed practice may be accessed at: 
http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/searchdiscipline.h
tm 

VA  Va. Code Ann. 
§ 54.1-2910.1. 

Yes License 
License status 

www.vahealthprovider.com/ 
 

 

https://secure.utah.gov/llv/llv
https://secure.utah.gov/llv/llv
http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/profile_search.aspx
http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/profile_search.aspx
https://secure.vtprofessionals.org/Renewals/LicenseLookupDownload.aspx
https://secure.vtprofessionals.org/Renewals/LicenseLookupDownload.aspx
https://secure.vtprofessionals.org/Renewals/LicenseLookupDownload.aspx
http://www.vahealthprovider.com/
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Profile 
Available to 
the Public 

 
Information Contained in the 

Profile 
 

 
State Board Physician Profile 
Information Available Online:  

 

 
 

Pending Legislation/Notes 

Medical education 
Board certification(s) 
Scope of practice 
Honors, awards, publications 
Board notice or order 
Other board actions 
Hospital Affiliations 
Insurance information 
Paid claims 
Criminal history 

VI - -  - 
 

 

WA-M Board Initiative 
 

Yes 
 

License 
License status 
Board action 
Master case 

https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/provi
dercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.
aspx 

 

WA-O  Board Initiative 
 

Yes License 
License status 
Board action 
Master case 

https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/provi
dercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.
aspx 
 

 

WV-M  Board Initiative 
 

Yes License 
License status 
Other licenses 
Medical education 
Specialty 
Board actions 
Medical malpractice 
PAs currently supervised 

http://www.wvbom.wv.gov/licens
esearch.asp 
 

 

WV-O  Board Initiative Yes License 
Specialty code 

http://www.wvbdosteo.org/Direc
toriesComplaintForm/tabid/757/
Default.aspx 
 

 

https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/SearchCriteria.aspx
http://www.wvbom.wv.gov/licensesearch.asp
http://www.wvbom.wv.gov/licensesearch.asp
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/DirectoriesComplaintForm/tabid/757/Default.aspx
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/DirectoriesComplaintForm/tabid/757/Default.aspx
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/DirectoriesComplaintForm/tabid/757/Default.aspx
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Profile 
 

 
State Board Physician Profile 
Information Available Online:  

 

 
 

Pending Legislation/Notes 

WI Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Specialty 
Board discipline 
Relationships (individual and 
firm) 

http://online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseL
ookup/IndividualCredentialSearch.
aspx 
 

 

WY Board Initiative Yes License 
License status 
Board certification(s) 
Specialty 
Board actions 

https://wybom.glsuite.us/GLSuite
Web/Clients/WYBOM/Public/Li
censeeSearch.aspx  

 

 
Note:  This document is not intended as an exhaustive or comprehensive statement of the law on this topic, nor to be relied upon as authoritative.  Non-cited laws,  
regulation, or policy could impact analysis on a case-by-case or state-by-state basis, and all information should be verified independently. 

 

http://online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/IndividualCredentialSearch.aspx
http://online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/IndividualCredentialSearch.aspx
http://online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/IndividualCredentialSearch.aspx

